
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2022 AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

I. Public Hearing for Budget Amendment  
II. Pledge of allegiance  
III. Roll call 
IV. Approval of the agenda 

A. Additions or deletions 
V. Consent agenda 
VI. New business 

A. Resignation – Council action to fill vacancy 
B. Approve solid waste collection service contract with Waste Connections  
C. Approve salvage yard permit for City Super Shop 
D. Approve liquor license for Dollar General  
E. Approve fire department membership for Ava Brandt 
F. Communication from the public: 

a. Rick Tice - 1101 Dorene Blvd 
G. Communications from: 

1. Department Supervisors   
2. Mayor Ronald Cumberledge 

a. Community Center Project update  
b. Library Board appointment 
c. Maintenance Supervisor recommendations  
d. Community Center Director recommendations 

3. Pat Paterson 
a. Adopt Council Bluffs and Pottawattamie County building permit fees 

4. Planning Board update 

VII. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 

A. Resolution to set public hearing to adopt 2022-23 annual budget 
B. Resolution to set wages for Stephen Life 
C. Resolution to set wages for Elizabeth Byers 
D. Resolution to approve pay request #003 for CDBG reimbursement for sewer project 
E. Resolution to approve pay request #005 for community center project  
F. Resolution to approve pay request #006 for SJ LOUIS construction of sewer lining 
G. Resolution for Sewer agreement with Omaha  

VIII. Comments from the Mayor, City Council members and citizens (3 minutes each) 

Adjourn 
  



 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
1. City council minutes –  JANUARY  
2. Planning board minutes – JANUARY  
3. Board of adjustments - none 
4. Abstract of claims for approval – JANUARY  
5. Receipts for approval – JANUARY  
6. Overtime and comp time reports – JANUARY 
7. Financial reports as submitted to the council – JANUARY  
8. Department head reports – JANUARY  



REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total Budget
as Certified

or Last Amended

Current
Amendment

Total Budget After
Current Amendment

Taxes Levied on Property 1 1,924,315 0 1,924,315

Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Tax 3 1,924,315 0 1,924,315

Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 4 0 0 0

TIF Revenues 5 275,000 0 275,000

Other City Taxes 6 1,005,808 0 1,005,808

Licenses & Permits 7 66,500 0 66,500

Use of Money & Property 8 62,500 0 62,500

Intergovernmental 9 1,364,188 0 1,364,188

Charges for Service 10 1,671,950 0 1,671,950

Special Assessments 11 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 71,200 0 71,200

Other Financing Sources 13 0 6,600,000 6,600,000

Transfers In 14 2,000,163 0 2,000,163

Total Revenues & Other Sources 15 8,441,624 6,600,000 15,041,624

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Public Safety 16 1,668,317 260,000 1,928,317

Public Works 17 603,474 0 603,474

Health and Social Services 18 4,000 0 4,000

Culture and Recreation 19 644,958 0 644,958

Community and Economic Development 20 0 0 0

General Government 21 491,467 0 491,467

Debt Service 22 424,962 250,000 674,962

Capital Projects 23 5,000 6,600,000 6,605,000

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 3,842,178 7,110,000 10,952,178

Business Type/Enterprise 25 1,765,117 250,000 2,015,117

Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 5,607,295 7,360,000 12,967,295

Tranfers Out 27 2,000,163 0 2,000,163

Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 7,607,458 7,360,000 14,967,458

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 834,166 -760,000 74,166

Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2021 30 11,546,298 0 11,546,298

Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2022 31 12,380,464 -760,000 11,620,464

Explanation of Changes: INCREASES are for the following projects:
Relining of sanitary sewers. Construction of the community center and the cost of these debt service payments.
New ambulance was ordered in July 2021 and hopefully will arrive before June 30, 2022

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
CARTER LAKE

Fiscal Year July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

The City of CARTER LAKE will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2022

Meeting Date/Time: 2/21/2022 07:00 PM Contact: Jackie Carl Phone: (712) 347-6320

Meeting Location: Carter Lake City Hall 950 Locust Street

There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the time and place specified above. A
detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both past and
anticipated, will be available at the hearing.

01/20/2022 12:53 PM Page 1 of 1



City council vacancies can occur in a number of ways, including a council member resigning, moving 
out of the city or ward in which they were elected, dying or being removed from office. Councils have 
several op ons in filling a vacant seat and must follow proper procedures when doing so. 

Filling Vacancy by Appointment 
One of the op ons a city council has in filling a vacancy is to appoint an individual to the seat. To do so, 
a no ce of intent is required to be published not less than four and not more than 20 days before the 
date the council considers the appointment in accordance with Sec on 362.3 of the Code of Iowa. The 
no ce must iden fy the vacancy, state the inten on of the council to fill the vacancy by appointment 
and indicate the date, me and place of the mee ng at which the appointment will be made. The 
no ce must also state that the public has a right to pe on for a special elec on. 

The appointment to fill a vacancy must be made within 60 days of the date the vacancy occurred. The 
council may publish no ce in advance if a resigna on is to take effect at a future date. The council may 
make the appointment a er the no ce is published or a er the vacancy occurs, whichever is later. 

Anyone who the council considers for appointment is required to meet the same qualifica ons as a 
candidate seeking to run for the office. Code  of  Iowa  Sec on 39.27 requires the candidate be an 
eligible elector and a resident of the city or ward for which the person seeks to represent. There is no 
required procedure for iden fying candidates for appointment, other than ensuring any interested 
individuals are eligible for office. The city council can determine its own process for iden fying 
poten al candidates. 

Filling Vacancy by Special Election 
If the city council chooses to fill the vacancy by special elec on or must have a special elec on due to a 
pe on, it may be held concurrently with any pending elec on (as provided by Code of  Iowa Sec on 
69.12). If it is held concurrently with a pending elec on, the vacancy must be filled within 90 days a er 
the vacancy occurs. If not, the elec on shall be called at the earliest prac cal date. If the city has a 
primary elec on provision, no ce to the auditor must be given at least 60 days before the special 
elec on date. For all other ci es, no ce to the auditor must be given at least 32 days before the special 
elec on date. If the remaining members do not cons tute a quorum, the elec on shall be called at the 
earliest prac cal date. 

Petition for Special Election After Appointment 
If the city council chooses to fill a vacancy by appointment, the public can pe on for a special elec on 
to fill the vacancy. The pe on must be filed within 14 days a er the appointment is made or the 
no ce is published, whichever is later, and contain a sufficient number of signatures of eligible electors 
of the city. Below are the required number of signatures by city popula on: 

 Less than 10,000 – At least 200 or at least the number of signatures equal to 15 percent of voters 
who voted for candidates for office on the ballot at the preceding regular elec on, whichever is 
fewer. 

 10,000‐50,000 – At least 1,000 or at least the number of signatures equal to 15 percent of voters 
who voted for candidates for office on the ballot at the preceding regular elec on, whichever is 
fewer. 

Council Vacancies 



 More than 50,000 – At least 2,000 or at least the number of signatures equal to 10 percent of 
voters who voted for candidates for office on the ballot at the preceding regular elec on, 
whichever is fewer. 

 In all cases, the minimum number of signatures cannot be less than 10. 

If more than one vacant posi on was to be filled for the office in which the vacancy exists at the 
preceding elec on, the number is computed by dividing the total number of votes cast for the office by 
the number of seats to be filled. 

Tenure of Filled Vacancy 
A person appointed to fill a council vacancy serves un l the next city elec on, unless there is an 
intervening special elec on for that city (this was changed during the 2014 legisla ve session; the 
previous law stated appointees served un l the next elec on, whether that elec on was the regular 
city elec on or state elec on). If a valid pe on for a special elec on is filed, the appointment is 
temporary and the council shall call a special elec on to fill the vacancy permanently. A person elected 
to fill a vacancy serves the remaining balance of the term. 

Lack of Quorum due to Vacancies 
If there are concurrent vacancies on the council and the remaining council members do not cons tute 
a quorum of the full membership, a special elec on shall be called by the county at the earliest 
prac cable date. The remaining council members shall give no ce to the county of the absence of a 
quorum. If there are no remaining council members, the city clerk shall give no ce to the county of the 
absence of a council. If the office of city clerk is vacant, the city a orney shall give no ce to the county 
of the absence of a clerk and a council. 

The city clerk is authorized to make the following payments without prior approval of the council: 

 For fixed charges including but not limited to freight, express, postage, water, light, telephone 
service or contractual services, a er a bill is filed with the clerk. 

 For salaries and payrolls if the compensa on has been fixed or approved by the council. The salary 
or payroll shall be cer fied by the officer or supervisor under whose direc on or supervision the 
compensa on is earned. 

If concurrent vacancies exist and the remaining council members do not cons tute a quorum of the full 
membership and the office of city clerk is vacant, the county auditor of the county where the city is 
located shall make the payments described without prior approval of the council. The bills paid during 
this me shall be submi ed to the city council for review and approval at the next regular mee ng 
following payment in which a quorum of the council is present. 





















1

Jackie Carl

From: Chief Kannedy
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 8:52 AM
To: Jackie Carl
Subject: RE: License BC0029965 Renewal Notice Sent

The Dollar General does not have any violation and none pending. 
 

From: Jackie Carl <jackie.carl@carterlake‐ia.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:20 PM 
To: Phill Newton <phill.newton@carterlake‐ia.gov>; Chief Kannedy <chief.kannedy@clpd.carterlake‐ia.gov> 
Subject: FW: License BC0029965 Renewal Notice Sent 

 
Please prepare for February 
 
 

From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> On Behalf Of IOWA ABD Licensing Support 
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2022 5:00 AM 
To: Jackie Carl <jackie.carl@carterlake‐ia.gov> 
Cc: licensingnotification@iowaabd.com 
Subject: License BC0029965 Renewal Notice Sent 

 
Hello, 

BC0029965 has been sent a Renewal Notice is now eligible for their renewal.  

Corp Name: DOLGENCORP, LLC 

DBA: Dollar General Store #9365  

License Number: BC0029965 

Application Number: App-031078 

Tentative Effective Date: 3/27/2021 

License Type: Class C Beer Permit 

Application Type: Renewal 

Amendment Type:  

 
Thank you.  
CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of the organization. Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. 
Call the sender by phone if there is any uncertainty. 

 



1

Jackie Carl

From: Carter Lake Fire Department
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 8:38 AM
To: Denise Teeple; Jackie Carl; Jackie Wahl; Jason Gundersen; Keebie Kessler; Lisa Ruehle; 

Pat Paterson; Pat Paterson; ron cumberledge; Ronald Cumberledge
Subject: new fire applicant

Morning Jackie, 
 
Can you please get a new fire dept applicant on the agenda for City Council approval. Her name is Ava Brandt. She is a 
Creighton student interested in fire and ems and is currently taking her Emt class. She lives in the  dorms downtown. Her 
dob is 7‐19‐2002      Thanks 
 
 
Phillip J. Newton 
Fire Department & Safety Coordinator 
 
Carter Lake, Iowa Fire Department 
950 Locust Street 
Carter Lake, Iowa  51510 
clfire@carterlake‐ia.gov 
Station # 712‐347‐5900 
Cell# 402‐657‐8976  
 





1.50.1 

CHAPTER 1.50 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 

 
1.50.010 PURPOSE: The purpose of this chapter is to set forth those fees and charges 

authorized to be charged by the County pursuant to specific authorization of the 

Board of Supervisors, as evidenced herein, or as authorized in other chapters of 

this Code.  The provisions of this Chapter shall constitute authorization for the 

County Official designated by the respective Titles and/or Chapters within the Titles, 

to charge and collect the fees and charges set forth herein.  If a fee or charge is 

authorized to be made or charged, such fee or charge is nonetheless authorized to 

be made or charged, the same as if it were set forth herein.  (Ordinance #2008-
02/February 1, 2008) 

 

1.50.020 FEES SET BY RESOLUTION: Any fees not specifically set forth in this Chapter 

shall be set and amended by resolution by the Board of Supervisors.  The schedule 

of fees shall be maintained and shall be available for inspection in the Office of 

Planning and Development.  (Ordinance #2008-02/February 1, 2008) 
 

1.50.030 INVESTIGATION FOR WORK WITHOUT A PERMIT: Whenever any work for which 

a permit is required by the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code, has commenced 

without first obtaining said permit, a special investigation shall be made before a 

permit may be issued for such work.  (Ordinance #2008-02/February 1, 2008) 
 

1.50.040 INVESTIGATION FEE FOR WORK WITHOUT A PERMIT: An investigation fee, in 

addition to the permit fee, shall be collected whether or not a permit is then or 

subsequently issued.  The investigation fee shall be double the amount of the 

permit fee required by the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code or as set by resolution 

by the Board of Supervisors.  In the event more than one permit is required prior to 

commencing said work, the investigation fee shall double the amount of all permit 

fees required.  The payment of such investigation fee shall not exempt any person 

from compliance with all other provisions of the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code, 

nor from any penalty prescribed by law.  (Ordinance #2008-02/February 1, 2008) 
 

1.50.050 SITE EVALUATION FEE: In the event a site evaluation is required by the 

Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code, in various chapters, a site evaluation fee shall 

be charged.  The site evaluation fee shall be seventy-five (75) percent of the permit 

requiring the site evaluation.  In the event a site evaluation involves multiple 

permits, the site evaluation fee shall be fifty (50) percent of the accumulatively total 

of all permits required.  (Ordinance #2008-02/February 1, 2008) 
 
1.50.060 FEE REFUND: Fees shall not be entitled to be refunded. (Ordinance #2009-05/June 

5, 2009) 
 
 
 
 



1.50.2 

RESOLUTION NO. 38-2015 
A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A SCHEDULE OF FEES. 

 
WHEREAS, Pottawattamie County, Iowa, has established the need for fees to cover the cost of administering 
various provisions of the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, 
IOWA, that the Board of Supervisors of Pottawattamie County, Iowa, that the following Schedule of Fees be and the 
same is hereby amended and said amendments adopted. 
 
County Code Chapter 3.50-Animal Control Description of License, Fee or Permit Charges 
Any animal $    8.00 
Unspayed female or unnuetered male $  22.00 

 
County Code Chapter 3.55-Sexually Oriented Businesses Description of License, Fee or Permit Charges 
Sexually Oriented Business License-Initial License $ 100.00 
Sexually Oriented Business License-Annual Renewal $   50.00 
Sexually Oriented Business Employees License-Initial License $   50.00 
Sexually Oriented Business Employees License-Annual Renewal $   25.00 
County Code Chapter 5.50-Onsite Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Systems Description of 
License, Fee or Permit 

Charges 

Percolation Test $325.00 
Septic Permit & 1st Septic Inspection Fee $ 120.00 
Septic Permit Tank Only Permit and Inspection Fee $   60.00 
Septic Inspection Fee 2nd & subsequent (Per Visit) $   60.00 
Septic Variance $ 120.00 
Septic Installer’s Commercial License $   60.00 
Septic Pre-Installation Site Inspection $   60.00 
Late Inspection Fee Per Hour (Inspections after 4:30 P.M. time calculated at job site plus drive time 
from job site to Courthouse) 

$   75.00  

Site Evaluation Fee (% of Permit Fee) 
*50% of septic permit fee if multiple permits applied for at the same time 

75%* 

Time of Transfer Waiver Agreement $150.00 
County Code Chapter 5.60-Private Water Well Description of License, Fee or Permit Charges 
Well Permit $  120.00 
Well Pre-Installation Site Inspection $   60.00 
Well Variance $ 120.00 
Site Evaluation Fee (% of Permit Fee) 
*50% of the well permit fee if multiple permits are applied for at the same time 

75%* 

Late Inspection Fee Per Hour (Inspections after 4:30 P.M. time calculated at job site plus drive time 
from job site to Courthouse) 

$   75.00  

County Code Chapter 5.05-Local Siting Description of License, Fee or Permit  Charges 
Local Siting approval for projects outlined in Chapter 5.05 $5000.00 
Amendment to Local Siting approval for projects in Chapter 5.05 $2500.00 
County Code Chapter 5.30-Floodplain Development Description of License, Fee or Permit  Charges 
Floodplain Development Permit $ 120.00 
Site Evaluation Fee (% of Permit Fee) 
*50% of Floodplain Development permit fee if multiple permits applied for at the same time 

75%* 



1.50.3 

Floodplain Development Variance $ 120.00 
County Code Chapter 7.30-Rural Addressing Description of License, Fee or Permit Charges 
Cost to change the name of a roadway Actual Cost 
County Code Title 8-Zoning Ordinance Description of License, Fee or Permit Charges 
Zoning Text Amendment $ 450.00 
Zoning Map Amendment – Any District** $ 400.00 
Development Plan Review Class R-5, R-6 and I-3 Districts/Per Plan Submittal $ 300.00 
Conditional Use Permit** $ 260.00 
Zoning Variance-Appeal of Administrative Decision** $ 140.00 
Zoning Permit for signs, home occupations and other issues not required to secure building 
permits 

$   60.00 

Site Evaluation Fee (% of Permit Fee) 
*50% of the zoning permit fee if multiple permits are applied for at the same time 

75%* 

Late Inspection Fee Per Hour (Inspections after 4:30 P.M. time calculated at job site plus drive 
time from job site to Courthouse) 

$   75.00  

County Code Title 9-Subdivision Ordinance Description of License, Fee or Permit Charges 
Preliminary Plat-Minor Subdivision  $ 165.00 
Preliminary Plat Minor Subdivision  $ 275.00 

+ $5/lot  
Final Plat - Minor Subdivision $ 165.00 
Final Plat - Major Subdivision $ 275.00 

+ $5/lot 
Subdivision Variance or Appeal/Per Issue $ 120.00 
Final Construction Plan Review $ 200.00 
Stop sign per public road intersection $ 100.00 
Intersection sign per public road intersection $ 210.00 
Sketch Plat Application per parcel ($150 minimum) $   75.00  
Sketch Plat Application for a minor or major subdivision $ 200.00  

 1st  4 lots +  
$5.00/lot >4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1.50.4 

County Code Title 10-Building Codes 
 

BUILDING PERMIT FEE 
(Table 3-A of the 1997 UBC Administrative) 

TOTAL VALUATION FEE 
$1 to $500 $ 23.50 
$501 to 2,000 $ 23.50 for the first $ 500.00 plus $ 3.05 for each additional $ 100.00, or fraction 

thereof, to and including $ 2,000.00 
$2,001 to $25,000 $ 69.25 for the first $ 2,000.00 plus $ 14.00 for each additional $ 1,000.00, or 

fraction thereof, to and including $ 25,000.00 
$25,001 to $50,000 $ 391.75 for the first $ 25,000.00 plus $ 10.10 for each additional $ 1,000.00, or 

fraction thereof, to and including $ 50,000.00 
$50,001 to $100,000 $ 643.75 for the first $ 50,000.00 plus $ 7.00 for each additional $ 1,000.00, or 

fraction thereof, to and including $ 100,000.00 
$100,001 to $500,000 $ 993.75 for the first $ 100,000.00 plus $ 5.60 for each additional $ 1,000.00, or 

fraction thereof, to and including $ 500,000.00 
$500,001 to $1,000,000 $ 3,233.75 for the first $ 500,000.00 plus $ 4.75 for each additional $ 1,000.00, or 

fraction thereof, to and including $ 1,000,000.00 
$1,000,001 and up $ 5,608.75 for the first $ 1,000,000.00 plus $ 3.15 for each additional $ 1,000.00, or 

fraction thereof 
Other Inspections and Fees: 
1. Inspections outside of normal business hours (minimum charge-two hours) $75.00 per  hr*  
2. Reinspection fees assessed under provisions of Building Official     $75.00 per  hr*  
3. Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated (minimum charge-1/2 hour) $75.00 per  hr*  
4. Additional plan review required by changes, additions or revisions to plans. (Minimum charge is ½  hour) $75.00 

per  hr*  
5. For use of outside consultants for plan checking and inspections, or both…Actual costs** 

*Or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction, whichever is the greatest.  This cost shall include supervision, overhead, 
equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved. 
**Actual costs include administrative and overhead costs. 
 
Construction valuations shall include total value of work including materials and labor for which the permit is being 
issued such as electrical, gas, mechanical, plumbing equipment and permanent systems.  The determination of 
value or valuation for new construction per square foot under any of the provisions of the adopted Codes shall be 
as currently published in the International Code Council “Building Safety” Journal.  For residential one and two 
family, the square foot construction cost shall be 76% of the table valuation, effective September 1, 2007.  Annually, 
in June, the Board of Supervisors may review the this percentage to determine if the fees collected are adequate to 
cover expenses incurred in the operation of the Building and Safety Division.  If, in the opinion of the Building 
Official, the valuation is underestimated on the application for remodeling, the Building Official shall require the 
applicant can show detailed estimates to meet the approval of the Building Official. Final building permit valuation 
shall be set by the Building Official. 



1.50.5 

 
BUILDING VALUATION OF: PER 

SQUARE 
FOOT 

Dwelling – Habitable Living Area  $  71.50 
Dwelling – Remodel/Finish Existing Area into Habitable Living Area $  36.50 
Dwelling – Pre-Manufactured Home – Habitable Living Area $  35.75 
Basement – Finished Habitable Living Area $  36.50 
Basement – Unfinished Non-Habitable Area $  18.25 
Basement – Finish Existing Unfinished Area into Habitable Living Area $  28.50 
Garage – Attached or Detached Area $  28.00 
Storage Shed/Pole Barn Area (Post & Truss Design) $  10.75 
Carport – Attached or Detached Area $  12.50 
Porch – Enclosed Habitable Area $  29.50 
Porch – With Roof Area $  14.75 
Porch – Deck Only Area $    8.25 

 
BUILDING VALUATION OF: PER 

SQUAREFOOT 
Block or CMU fence over six (6) feet in height  $    8.25 
Retaining walls over four (4) feet in height $    8.25 
TYPES OF PERMITS:  FLAT FEE 
Reshingle-Existing Structure $100.00 
  
Windows and Door Replacement* $100.00 
Combination of 2: Reshingle or Windows & Doors* $  75.00 
Demolition of Principal Structure, per structure (Issued in conjunction with other permit on 
the same property there is No Charge) 

$  75.00 

Demolition of Accessory Structure, per structure (Issued in conjunction with other permit on 
the same property there is No Charge) 

$75.00 

Interior Commercial Alteration before Remodeling $150.00 
Residential Tornado Shelter $  56.25 
• Window replacement: size for size or smaller installation of new windows in an existing structure for every 

permitted project. 



1.50.6 

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES 
(Table 3-B of the 1997 UBC Administrative) 

 
Permit Issuance 

1. For the issuance of each electrical permit  $23.50 
2. For the issuing of each supplemental permit for which the original permit has not expired, 

been canceled, or finale 
 $7.25 

 
System Fee Schedule (Note: The following do not include permit-issuing fee.) 

1. New Residential Buildings 
The following fees shall include all wiring and electrical equipment in or on each building, 
or other electrical equipment on the same premises constructed at the same time. 

 

 Multifamily: 
For new multifamily buildings (apartments and condominiums) having three or more 
dwelling units constructed at the same time, not including the area of garages, 
carports and accessory buildings, per square foot (0.09 m²)       

 $0.050 

 Single and Two family:  For new single- and two-family residential buildings 
constructed at the same time and not including the area of garages, carports and 
accessory buildings, per square foot (0.09 m²) 

 $0.056 

2. Private Swimming Pools 
For new private, in ground swimming pools for single-family and multifamily occupancies, 
including a complete system of necessary branch circuit wiring, bonding, grounding, 
underwater lighting, water pumping and other similar electrical equipment directly related 
to the operation of a swimming pool, each pool 

 $49.50 

3. Carnivals and Circuses 
Carnivals, circuses, or other traveling shows or exhibitions utilizing transportable-type 
rides, booths, displays and attractions. 

 

 For electrical generators and electrically driven rides, each  $23.50 
 For mechanically driven rides and walk-through attractions or displays having electric 

lighting, each 
 $7.25 

 For a system of area and booth lighting, each  $7.25 
 For permanently installed rides, booths, displays and attractions, use the Unit Fee 

Schedule. 
 

4. Temporary Power Service  
 For a temporary service pole or pedestal, including all pole or pedestal-mounted 

receptacle outlets and appurtenances each 
 $23.50 

 For a temporary distribution system and temporary lighting and receptacle outlets for 
construction sites, decorative lights, Christmas tree sale lots, fireworks stand, etc. 
each 

 $12.30 

 
Unit Fee Schedule (Note: The following do not include permit-issuing fee.) 

1. Receptacle, Switch and Light Outlets 
For receptacle, switch, light or other outlets at which current is used or controlled, except 
services, feeders and meters:  

 

 First 20 fixtures, each  $1.10 
 Additional fixtures, each 

(Note:   For multi-outlet assemblies, each 5 feet (1524 mm) or fraction thereof may be 
considered as one outlet.) 

 $0.73 

2. Lighting Fixtures  



1.50.7 

For lighting fixtures, sockets or other lamp-holding devices: 
 First 20 fixtures, each  $1.10 
 Additional fixtures, each  $0.73 
 For pole or platform-mounted lighting fixtures, each  $1.10 
 For theatrical-type lighting fixtures or assemblies, each    $1.10 

3. Residential Appliances  
For fixed residential appliances or receptacle outlets for same, including wall-mounted 
electric ovens; counter-mounted cooking tops; electric ranges; self-contained room; 
console or through-wall air conditioners; space heaters; food waste grinders; dishwaters; 
washing machine; water heaters; clothes dryers; or other motor-operated appliances not 
exceeding 1 horsepower (HP) (746 W) in rating, each 
(Note:  For other types of air conditioners and other motor-driven appliances having larger 
electrical ratings, see Power apparatus.) 

 $4.75 

4. Nonresidential Appliances 
For nonresidential appliances and self-contained factory-wired, nonresidential appliances 
not exceeding 1 horsepower (HP), kilowatt (kW) or kilovolt-ampere (kVA), in rating, 
including medical and dental devices; food, beverage and ice cream cabinets; illuminated 
show cases; drinking fountains; vending machines; laundry machines; or other  similar 
types of equipment, each 
(Note:  For other types of air conditioners and other motor-driven appliances having larger 
electrical ratings, see Power apparatus.) 

 $4.75 

5. Power Apparatus 
For motors, generators, transformers, rectifiers, synchronous converters, capacitors, 
industrial heating, air conditioners and heat pumps, cooking or baking equipment and 
other apparatus, as follows: 

 

 Rating in horsepower (HP), kilowatts (kW), kilovolt-amperes (kVA) or kilovolt-amperes-
reactive (kVAR): 

 

 Up to and including 1, each  $4.75 
 Over 1 and not over 10, each  $12.30 
 Over 10 and not over 50, each  $24.60 
 Over 50 and not over 100, each  $49.50 
 Over 100, each  $74.50 
 Notes:  

1. For equipment or appliances having more than one motor, transformer, 
heater, etc. the sum of the combined ratings may be used. 

2. These fees include all switches, circuit breakers, contractors, thermostats, relays and 
other directly related control equipment. 

 

6. Busways 
For trolley and plug-in-type busways, each 100 feet (30 480 mm) or fraction thereof (Note: 
An additional fee is required for lighting fixtures, motors and other appliances that are 
connected to trolley and plug-in-type busways.  A fee is not required for portable tools.) 

 $7.25 

7. Signs, Outline Lighting and Marquees 
For signs, outline lighting systems or marquees supplied from one branch 
circuit, each 

 $24.60 

 For additional branch circuits within the same sign, outline lighting system or  
marquee, each 

 $4.75  

8. Services 
For services of 600 volts or less and not over 200 amperes in rating, each 

 $30.50 



1.50.8 

 For services of 600 volts or less and over 200 amperes to 1,000 amperes, each  $62.15 
 For services over 600 volts or over 1,000 amperes in rating, each  $124.30 

9. Miscellaneous Apparatus, Conduits and Conductors 
For electrical apparatus, conduits and conductors for which a permit is required but for 
which no fee  is herein set forth 
(Note:  This fee is not applicable when a fee is paid for one or more services, outlets, 
fixtures, appliances, power apparatus, busways, signs or other equipment.) 

 $18.20 

 
Other Inspections and Fees 

1. Inspections outside of normal business hours, per hour (minimum charge-two hours)  $75.00* 
2. Reinspection fees assessed under provisions of Section 10.01.700.08 per inspection  $75.00* 
3. Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated, per hour (minimum charge-one 

half hour) 
 $75.00* 

4. Additional plan review required by changes, additions or revisions to plans or to plans for 
which an initial review has been completed (minimum charge-one half hour) 

 $75.00* 

*Or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction, whichever is the greatest.  This cost shall include supervision, overhead, 
equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved. 



1.50.9 

 
MECHANICAL PERMT FEES 

(Table 3-C of the 1997 UBC Administrative) 
 

Permit Issuance and Heaters 
1. For the issuance of each mechanical permit   $23.50 
2. For issuing each supplemental permit for which the original permit has not expired, been 

canceled or finale 
 $7.25 

 
Unit Fee Schedule (Note:  The following do not include permit-issuing fee.) 

1. For the installation or relocation of each forced-air or gravity-type furnace or burner, 
including ducts and vents attached to such appliances, up to and including 100,000 Btu/h 
(29.3)  

 $14.80 

 For the installation or relocation of each forced-air or gravity-type furnace or burner, 
including ducts and vents attached to such appliance over 100,000 Btu/h (29.3) 

 $18.20 

 For the installation or relocation of each floor furnace, including vent  $14.80 
 For the installation or relocation of each suspended heater, recessed wall heater or floor-

mounted unit heater 
 $14.80 

2. Appliance Vents  
 For the installation, relocation or replacement of each appliance vent installed and not 

included in an appliance permit  
 $7.25 

3. Repairs or Additions  
 For the repair of, alteration of, or addition to each heating appliance, refrigeration unit, 

cooling unit, absorption unit or each heating, cooling, absorption or evaporative cooling 
system, including installation of controls regulated by the Mechanical Code 

 $13.70 

4. Boilers, Compressors and Absorption Systems  
 For the installation or relocation of each boiler or compressor to and including 3 horsepower 

(10.6 kW), or each absorption system to and including 100,000 Btu/h (29.3 kW) 
 $14.70 

 For the installation or relocation of each boiler or compressor over 3 horsepower (10.6 kW) 
to and including 15 horsepower (52.7 kW),  or each absorption system over 100,000 Btu/h 
(29.3 kW) to and including 500,000 Btu/h (146.6 kW) 

 $27.15 

 For the installation or relocation of each boiler or compressor over 15 horsepower (52.7 kW) 
to and including 30 horsepower (105.5 kW), or each absorption system over 500,000 Btu/h 
(146.6 kW) to and including 1,000,000 Btu/h (293.1 kW). 

 $37.25 

 For the installation or relocation of each boiler or compressor over 30 horsepower (105.5 
kW) to and including 50 horsepower (176 kW), or each absorption system over 1,000,000 
Btu/h (293.1 kW) to and including 1,750,000 Btu/h (512.9 kW).  

 $55.45 

 For the installation or relocation of each boiler or compressor over 50 horsepower (176 kW), 
or each absorption system over 1,750,000 Btu/h (512.9 kW) 

 $92.65 

5. Air Handlers  
 For each air-handling unit to and including 10,000 cubic feet per minute (cfm) (4719 L/s), 

including ducts attached thereto 
(Note:  This fee does not apply to an air-handling unit which is a portion of a factory-
assembled appliance, cooling unit, evaporative cooler or absorption unit for which a permit 
is required elsewhere in the Mechanical Code.) 

 $10.65 

 For each air-handling unit over 10,000 cfm (4719 L/s)  $18.10 
6. Evaporative Coolers  
 For each evaporative cooler other than portable type  $10.65 



1.50.10 

7. Ventilation and Exhaust   
 For each ventilation fan connected to a single duct   $7.25 
 For each ventilation system which is not a portion of any heating or air-conditioning system 

authorized by a permit 
 $10.65 

 For the installation of each hood which is served by mechanical exhaust, including the ducts 
for such hood 

 $10.65 

8. Incinerators 
 

 

 For the installation or relocation of each domestic-type incinerator  $18.20 
 For the installation or relocation of each commercial or industrial-type incinerator    $14.50 

9. Miscellaneous  
 For each appliance or piece of equipment regulated by the Mechanical Code but not 

classed in other appliance categories, or for which their fee is listed in the table 
 $10.65 

 
Other Inspections and Fees 

1. Inspections outside of normal business hours, per hour (minimum charge-two hours)  $75.00* 
2. Reinspection fees assessed under provisions of Section 10.01.700.08 per inspection  $75.00* 
3. Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated, per hour (minimum charge-one 

half hour) 
 $75.00* 

4. Additional plan review required by changes, additions or revisions to plans or to plans for 
which an initial review has been completed (minimum charge-one half hour) 

 $75.00* 

*Or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction, whichever is the greatest.  This cost shall include supervision, overhead, 
equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved. 

 



1.50.11 

 
PLUMBING PERMIT FEES 

(Table 3-D of the 1997 UBC Administrative) 
 

Permit Issuance 
1. For the issuance of each plumbing permit  $23.50 
2. For issuing each supplemental permit for which the original permit has not expired, been 

canceled or finale 
 $7.25 

 
Unit Fee Schedule (Note:  The following do not include permit-issuing fee.) 

1. Fixtures and Vents  
 For each plumbing fixture or trap or set of fixtures on one trap (including water, drainage 

piping and backflow protection thereof) 
 $9.80 

 For repair of alteration of drainage or vent piping, each fixture  $4.75 
2. Sewers, Disposal Systems and Interceptors  
 For each building sewer and each trailer park sewer  $24.65 
 For each private sewage disposal system (See Title 5 fees above)  
 For each industrial waste pretreatment interceptor, including its trap and vent, excepting 

kitchen-type grease interceptors functioning as fixture traps  
 $19.90 

 Rainwater Systems-per drain (inside building)  $9.80 
3. Wells  
 For each private water well (See Title 5 fees above)  

4. Water Piping and Water Heaters  
 For installation, alteration, or repair of water piping or water-treating equipment, or both, 

each 
 $4.75 

 For each water heater including vent  $12.30 
 For vents only, see Table 3-C  

5. Gas Piping Systems  
 For each gas piping system of one to five outlets  $6.15 
 For each additional outlet over five, each  $1.10 

6. Lawn Sprinklers, Vacuum Breakers and Backflow Protection Devices  
 For each lawn sprinkler system on any one meter, including backflow protection devices 

thereof 
 $14.80 

 For atmospheric-type vacuum breakers or backflow protection devices not included in Item 
1: 

 

 1 to 5 devices  $12.30 
 Over 5 devices, each  $2.25 
 For each backflow-protection device other than atmospheric-type vacuum breakers:  
 2 inches (50.8 mm) and smaller     $12.30 
 Over 2 inches (50.8 mm)  $24.65 

7. Swimming Pools 
For each swimming pool or spa: 

 

 Public pool  $91.25 
 Public spa  $60.75 
 Private pool, over 5,000 gallons in ground or above ground.  1 square foot = 7.48 gallons  $60.75 
 Private spa  $30.25 

8. Miscellaneous  



1.50.12 

 For each appliance or piece of equipment regulated by the Plumbing Code but not 
classed in other appliance categories, or for which no other fee is listed in this code 

 $9.80 

 
Other Inspections and Fees 

1. Inspections outside of normal business hours, per hour (minimum charge-two hours)  $75.00* 
2. Reinspection fees assessed under provisions of Section 10.01.700.08 per inspection  $75.00* 
3. Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated, per hour (minimum charge-one  

half hour) 
 $75.00* 

4. Additional plan review required by changes, additions or revisions to plans or to  
plans for which an initial review has been completed (minimum charge-one half  
hour) 

 $75.00* 

*Or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction, whichever is the greatest.  This cost shall include supervision, overhead, 
equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved. 

 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 

1. Inspections of property to determine abatement work to be completed and post abatement ins  
of cleanup work, per hour (minimum charge-two hours) 

 $75.00* 

 
GRADING PERMIT FEES 

Permit Issuance 
1. For the issuance of each grading permit  $23.50 

 
Unit Fee Schedule (Note:  The following do not include permit-issuing fee.) 

  PER CUBIC 
YARD: 

1. Excavation and Fill-all Relocated On-site .02 
2. Fill Brought in from Off-site .06 
3. Excavation Removed from On-site .06 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED December 8, 2015. 
 
 





















City of Council Bluffs Other Permit Fees: 

Re-roofing $ 30.00 

Re-siding $ 30.00 

Tornado Shelter $ 25.00 

Fence over 6 feet in height $ 30.00 

Combination of two $30 permits $ 50.00 

Retaining wall over 4 feet in height $ 30.00 

Window Replacement - size for size $ 30.00 

Demolition - Principal Structure $ 50.00 

Demolition - Accessory Structure $ 25.00 

Interior Commercial Demolition $100.00 

Swimming Pool over 5,000 gallons $ 20.00 

  Plan Review Fee = 25% of Building Permit Fee 











RESOLUTION NO.     2022- 

 

 
 

Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Stephen Life II wages be set at $16.00 per hour beginning November 9, 2021.  Stephen 

was hired as a Maintenance Worker.  

 

 

 Passed and approved this 21st day of February, 2022. 

       

 

 

      ________________________________ 

      Ron Cumberledge, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jackie Carl, City Clerk 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO.     2022- 

 

 
 

Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Elizabeth Byer’s wages be set at $15.00 per hour beginning January 22, 2022.  Elizabeth 

will be working 32 hours a week as a Library Clerk. 

Recommended by:  Library Board  

 

 Passed and approved this 21st day of February, 2022. 

       

 

 

      ________________________________ 

      Ron Cumberledge, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jackie Carl, City Clerk 

 

 



TITLE

PO SHIP 

INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 

ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0340 4710

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATE

DOCUMENT TOTAL   

FUNC

ADDR OVERRIDE

DOC NUMBER

4125

PERFORMED  

 DATE

TOTAL PRICE

GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Council Bluffs, IA 51510

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS

Carter Lake

950 E. Locust Street

FOB ORDER APPROVED BYTERMS

REF DOC NUMBER

AGCY

269

OBJT

REF DOC TYPE REF DOC LINE

TEXT (po's only)

COM LN VEND INVOICE #

AMOUNT

VENDOR CODE

GAX

SUB 

OBJT

TEXT -po's only (Y/N)EFT IND

Y

F/A INDICATOR

QUANTITY / 

UNITS

COMMODITY CODE

CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION

  CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

GAX    

TYPE

INT                                         

IND

DESCRIPTION

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

GS CONTRACT

INT SELLER             

FUND

INT SELLER   

AGCY

REP CAT

ACTION           

NEW/MOD

  AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

 CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

DOCUMENT TOTAL  

DOC TYPE   

(GAX)

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE

275,890.00

24,463.67

UNIT PRICE

Request for CDBG Payment No. 3

Contract Number: 20-WS-018

MAPA #1 - Invoice no. 2108 - 20-WS-018-181

S.J. Louis Construction - 2022-02-08 pay application

Lamp Rynearson invoice 0118183.02-0000016

QUANTITY

ORDERED UNIT OF 

MEASURE

RECEIVED

SHIP TO ADDRESSBILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY)

Iowa Department of Economic Development

ACCTG PRDDOC DATE

Report Number: 3

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

Attach supporting documentation                                                

to the back of this form GAXSTATE OF IOWA

1963 Bell Ave.

Des Moines, Iowa 50315

General Accounting Expenditure DOCUMENT NUMBER

VENDOR CODE

BUDGET FY

DATE

2021-2022 2/21/2022

ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

02/22

GAX AUDITED BY   

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

JOB NUMBER

AGENCY NAME

300,353.67

BUDGET                

FY

AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,

DATE                  INITITALS



 
 

 

January 25, 2022 

Invoice No: 0118183.02 - 0000016 
City of Carter Lake 

950 Locust Street 

Carter Lake, IA 51510 

 
Project 0118183.02 City of Carter Lake - Sewer Improvement 

Professional Services through January 8, 2022 

Task 004 Construction Administration 

PROFESSIONAL PERSONNEL 

Hours Rate Amount 

Principal II 

McIntosh, Michael 5.00 243.00 1,215.00 

Oetken, David 1.00 243.00 243.00 

Senior Project Engineer IV 

Oswald, Scott 4.00 173.00 692.00 

Senior Construction Engineer IV 

Kratky, Bryan 52.20 167.00 8,717.40 

Observer IV 

Mitchell, Robert 152.00 87.00 13,224.00 

Totals 214.20 24,091.40 

Total Labor 24,091.40 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Mileage/Fuel/Auto Rental 372.27 

Total Reimbursables 372.27 372.27 

Total this Task $24,463.67 

 
TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT $24,463.67 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Terms: Due Upon Receipt 











CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

MONDAY, JANUARY 17, 2022 

 

Mayor Ronald Cumberledge called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Opened public hearing for the 2023 

Max Hearing as required by Iowa Code.  No comments received, therefore the hearing was closed upon 

motion of Kessler, seconded by Skinner; unanimously approved.   

 

Roll of the council, present: Jackie Wahl, Pat Paterson, Keebie Kessler, and Victor Skinner; and Denise 

Teeple appeared via phone conference; and city clerk Jackie Carl and city attorney Mike O’Bradovich also 

present. Upon motion duly made by Kessler, and seconded by Skinner, the council’s agenda was approved 

unanimously. Upon motion of Kessler seconded by Paterson, the consent agenda was approve that included 

minutes, department reports and overtime reports; receipts and financial reports for December unanimously 

approved. 

 

New Business: Mayor Cumberledge asked for support to appoint Kessler as Mayor Pro Tem, Paterson move 

to approve seconded by Skinner; unanimously approved.  Paterson moved to approve the reappointment 

of Jackie Carl as City Clerk, seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved.  Skinner moved to approve 

Michael J. O’Bradovich as City Attorney, seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved.  Kessler moved 

to approve salvage yard permit for Lakeside Auto Recyclers, seconded by Skinner; unanimously approved.  

Skinner moved to table the salvage yard permit for City Super Shop at this time; seconded by Kessler; 

unanimously approved. Paterson moved to approve liquor license for the Carter Lake Improvement Club, 

seconded by Skinner, Kessler abstained from voting, yea: Teeple, Paterson, Skinner and Wahl.   

 

Attorney representing TSL properties has requested appeal on behalf of his client regarding the terms of 

the conditional use permit for the property located at 2614 N. 5th Street. The conditional use permit was 

denied by the Planning Board because of the height restrictions that are in place for that district. Therefore 

Paterson moved to approve, seconded by Skinner. 

  

Mayor Cumberledge announced he has a family interested in donating $30,000 for the naming rights for 

the community center. The donor wishes to remain anonymous at this time. Paterson moved to accept 

donations, seconded by Kessler.  Roll Call: No: Teeple and Wahl. Yes: Paterson, Skinner and Kessler.  

Teeple motioned to move forward with hiring the Community Center Director Skinner, Unanimously 

approved. 

 

Teeple asked for an update on the NeighborWorks memorandum. The clerk provided an engagement letter 

from Nathan Overberg as bonding attorney for the proposed TIF project. The council will need to make 

decision on the pursing the cost of installation of infrastructure and establishing a TIF district. Paterson 

moved to sign engagement letter, seconded by Kessler.    

 

Teeple moved to establish committees to hire Community Center Director and Maintenance Director, 

seconded by Paterson.  Unanimously approved.  Mayor, Wahl and Paterson will take the Maintenance 

department positions and Mayor, Teeple and Kessler will handle Community Center 

 

Skinner moved to approve $2 per hour wage increases for the hourly employees at the senior center and 

Phill Newton.  Seconded by Wahl; Unanimously approved. 

 

VI. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:  
Paterson moved to waive second reading of amendment for warehousing and proceed with the third and final reading, 

seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved.  Kessler moved to waive second reading and proceed with 

third and final reading for the amendment for large garages added to residential areas, seconded by Skinner; 

unanimously approved.  Kessler moved to approve third reading of ordinance to amend golf cart ordinance, 



seconded by Wahl; unanimously approved. Skinner moved to approve resolution to establish new wages for 

the library staff, $23.50 for librarian and 12.50 for the library clerk; motion failed for lack of a second.   

Kessler moved to set the max levy as published, seconded by Paterson; unanimously approved. Paterson 

moved to approve resolution for pay request #004 for community center project in amount of $194,703.45, seconded 

by Skinner; unanimously approved. Skinner moved to approve resolution for pay request #005 for SJ LOUIS 

construction of sewer lining in amount of $477,887.40, seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved. Skinner 

moved to approve pay request #006 for USDA reimbursement for sewer project, seconded by Kessler ; unanimously 

approved.  Paterson moved to table resolution accepting proposed sewer agreement with the City of Omaha until 

the USDA finishes it review process, seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved.   
 

Adjourn at 8:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

Jackie Carl, City Clerk     Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor 



CITY OF CARTER LAKE 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 
 
The Board of Adjustments meet on Monday, February 7, 2022 at 7:00 PM at the Carter Lake City 
Hall:  Members present: Steve Wilbur, Kitty Buchanan, Bill Dahlheimer, and Dave Huey. 
 at which time the following variance requests will be considered: 01-22:  RICK AND LINDA TICE  
–  1101 Dorene Blvd. – R3 Zoning District has requested a variance to install a fence that will not 
meet the current zoning requirements. Fences: 1. When located within a front yard shall not 
exceed four feet (4’) in height measured from the adjacent ground level; 2. When located in a 
rear yard, six-foot (6’) privacy fences shall be allowed from the rear of the house to the rear 
property line. 3. When located in a side yard, six-foot (6’) privacy fences shall be allowed from 
the rear of the house to the front of the house only by special permit from the Board of 
Adjustment. The Board of Adjustments, under certain conditions and safeguards, may have the 
authority to grant the variance requests.  
 
Background on the fence at 1101 Dorene Blvd., in late 2003, Mr. Tice began the installation of a 
6 foot tall fence without a permit. Once this was discovered, the building official could not 
approve fence because 6-foot fences not allowed in front and side yards. Therefore, the BOA 
received the application. Per the minutes, the BOA approved the variance. Unfortunately, there 
is no details in the minutes explaining why the board approved the variance.  
 
In May 2021, Mr. Tice applied for a permit for fence and concrete. The concrete permit was 
issued; the fence was not included at that time. The fence that was located along the west side 
of the property next to North 11th St. was removed and new concrete driveway installed.  
 
In early-December, Mr. Tice had a contractor on site installing a new fence, and it was discovered 
that the fence was not included with the permit issued in May for concrete. Work ceased to allow 
the inspector and city clerk to determine how to proceed.  
 
It was determined that no fence permit was issued in May, and the fence had been down for 
more than 6 months and that Mr. Tice needed to apply for new fence permit, which was denied 
because only 4 foot fences are allowed in front and side yards that want to extend past back 
corner of house. The denial allows him to request a variance from the BOA.  
 
Mr. Tice also has a swimming pool located in the side yard along 11th Street that is non-compliant 
due to fact the pool must be at least 7 feet from any fence or structures, and surrounded by a 6-
foot fence. 
 
Wilbur refers to the legal definition of unnecessary hardship that reads as follows: Unnecessary 
hardship is a term commonly used in zoning law to justify the grant of a variance from zoning 
regulations. The applicant must demonstrate that under applicable zoning regulations, the 
applicant is deprived of all economic use or benefit from the property in question, which 
deprivation must be established by competent financial evidence.  
 



The following generally must be proven to show an unnecessary hardship: The applicant cannot 
realize a reasonable return, provided that lack of return is substantial as demonstrated by 
competent financial evidence; That the alleged hardship relating to the property in question is 
unique, and does not apply to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood; That the 
requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood; and 
that the alleged hardship has not been self-created.   
 
Wilbur moved to deny the variance request because the Tice’s are unable to provide hardship, 
seconded by Dahlheimer.   Roll Call: to deny variance - Wilbur, Buchanan, Dahlheimer;  approve 
variance - Huey. 
 
 
Adjourn at 8:00 p.m.  
 
Jackie Carl, City Clerk     Steve Wilbur, Chairman 
 
 



 

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

BOB MCCLOUD

Back pay 32 1/4 133.19$             

12/27/21 1 34.13                

12/28/21 3 1/4 110.91              

12/29/21 1 34.13                

12/30/21 4 1/4 145.03              

12/31/21 4 1/4 145.03              

01/01/22 Pumps 2 68.25                

01/02/22 Pumps 2 68.25                

01/03/22 1 34.13                

01/04/22 1 1/4 42.66                

01/06/22 3/4 25.59                

01/07/22 1/4 8.53                  

53 1/4 849.82$             

RANDY SMITH

12/28/21 Locates 1/4 7.79                  

01/01/22 Snow Removal 2 62.28                

01/02/22 Snow Removal 2 62.28                

4 1/4 132.35$             

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 57 1/2 982.16$             

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

NICK DARGY

12/25/21 Early call 1/4 9.44$                

JACOB HUSCROFT

12/26/21 STEP 4 150.96              

12/27/21 STEP 4 150.96              

8 301.92$             

MATT OWENS

12/31/21 Worked holiday 8 349.48              

01/07/22 Cover shift 5 213.08              

12/25 to 1/7 1/2 hr x 3 days / Dog Maintenance 1 1/2 63.92                

14 1/2 626.48$             

MATTHEW SEWING

12/31/21 Worked Holiday 10 389.10$             

ADAM SWINARSKI

12/27/21 1 40.68                

12/31/21 Worked holiday 10 408.90              

11 449.58$             

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 43 3/4 1,776.52$          

LIBRARY OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS

GENEVIEVE HAWKINS  

12/30/21 2 70.50                

TOTAL LIBRARY OVERTIME: 2 70.50$              

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
CHARLES BENNETT  

01/02/22 Snow removal 2 1/4 50.63$              

RONNIE FISHER  

01/02/22 Snow removal 2 1/4 69.76$              

MARK MURRAY

01/02/22 Snow removal 3 116.15$             

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 7 1/2 236.53$             

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 110 3/4 3,065.71$       

COMPTIME EARNED: OT HOURS COMP HRS

NATE BENTZINGER

12/31/21 Holiday hours 8 8

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

January 7, 2022

Page 1



OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

January 7, 2022

COMPTIME EARNED CONT.: OT HOURS COMP HRS

GARY CHAMBERS

12/31/21 Holiday hours 8 8

JOSH DRISCOLL

12/31/21 Holiday hours 8 8

RYAN GONSIOR

12/31/21 Holiday hours 5 1/2 5 1/2

02/17/19

07/20/19 Late call

12/03/21 Late call 0 0

12/08/21 Shop with a Cop 0 0

5 1/2 5 1/2

MATTHEW SEWING

12/31/21 Holiday Hours 8 8

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 37 1/2 37 1/2

COMPTIME USED: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER

12/26/21 5

01/05/22 5 1/2

10 1/2

GARY CHAMBERS

01/05/22 4

JOSH DRISCOLL

01/03/22 1

01/05/22 1

2

JACOB HUSCROFT

12/29/21 5

MATTHEW SEWING

12/27/21 10

12/28/21 10

12/29/21 10

30

ADAM SWINARSKI

01/02/22 5

01/05/22 2

7

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 58 1/2

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER 80 1/4

GARY CHAMBERS 8 1/4

NICK DARGY 31

JOSH DRISCOLL 79

RYAN GONSIOR 80

JACOB HUSCROFT 75 1/2

ROBERT MCCLOUD 42 1/2

MATT OWENS 40 1/4

MATTHEW SEWING 20 1/4

ADAM SWINARSKI 12 3/4

LAURI WILHITE 1 1/2

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 471 1/4

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
SHAWN KANNEDY 

01/05/22 4  
TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 76 Page 2



 

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

STEPHEN LIFE

01/15/22 Snow 6 1/2 175.50$             

BOB MCCLOUD

01/08/22 3 102.38$             

01/10/22 1/2 17.06                

01/11/22 1 1/2 51.19                

01/12/22 1 1/4 42.66                

01/13/22 3/4 25.59                

01/14/22 1 1/4 42.66                

01/15/22 Snow 8 3/4 298.59              

01/17/22 1/4 8.53                  

01/18/22 1/2 17.06                

01/19/22 3/4 25.59                

01/20/22 1/2 17.06                

01/21/22 1/2 17.06                

19 1/2 665.44$             

RANDY SMITH

01/08/22 2 62.28                

01/15/22 Snow 8 1/2 264.69              

01/21/22 1/2 15.57                

11 342.54$             

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 37 1,183.48$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

NICK DARGY

01/13/22 Late call 1/2 18.87                

01/21/22 Late call 1/2 18.87                

          1 37.74$              

JOSH DRISCOLL

01/18/22 Late call 1/4 12.27$              

MATT OWENS

01/19/22 Court 3 127.85              

1/8 to 1/21 1/2 hr x 4 days / Dog Maintenance 2 85.23                

5 213.08$             

ADAM SWINARSKI

01/10/22 Late call 1/2 20.34$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 6 3/4 283.43$             

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
CHARLES BENNETT  

01/15/22 Snow removal 5 1/4 118.13$             

RONNIE FISHER  

01/15/22 Snow removal 5 155.03$             

MARK MURRAY

01/15/22 Snow removal 9 1/2 367.79$             

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 19 3/4 640.94$             

 ADMIN OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS

LAURI WILHITE  

01/14/22 3/4 21.95$              

LISA RUEHLE  

01/14/22 1 46.14$              

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 1 3/4 68.09$              

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 65 1/4 2,175.94$       

COMPTIME EARNED: OT HOURS COMP HRS

RYAN GONSIOR

01/11/22 Late call 1 1 1/2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

January 21, 2022

Page 1



OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

January 21, 2022

COMPTIME EARNED CONT.:
OT HOURS COMP HRS

JACOB HUSCROFT

01/19/22 Late call 1/2 3/4

LAURI WILHITE  

01/19/22 3/4 1 1/4

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 2 1/4 3 1/2

COMPTIME USED: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER

01/19/22 5

JOSH DRISCOLL

01/12/22 1

RYAN GONSIOR

01/14/22 1

01/16/22 2

01/20/22 1

4

MATT OWENS

01/13/22 1/4

01/14/22 3 1/4

3 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 13 1/2

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER 75 1/4

GARY CHAMBERS 8 1/4

NICK DARGY 31

JOSH DRISCOLL 78

RYAN GONSIOR 77 1/2

JACOB HUSCROFT 76 1/4

ROBERT MCCLOUD 42 1/2

MATT OWENS 36 3/4

MATTHEW SEWING 20 1/4

ADAM SWINARSKI 12 3/4

LAURI WILHITE 2 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 461 1/4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 76

Page 2


	02-21-22 - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	Amendment Public Hearing Notice 2-21-2022
	Filling Council Vacancy
	2022 Waste Connections proposal
	salvage permits
	liquor Dollar general - pd
	fire dept new member
	Tice app for agenda
	Pott County Building Fees
	CB Building Fees
	CB ElectricalPermitFees
	CB MechanicalPermitFees
	CB Other Building Fees
	CB PlumbingPermitFees
	02-21-22 - Set wages for Stephen Life
	02-21-22 - Set wages for Elizabeth Byers
	003 MAPA GAX #3 20-WS-018
	Invoice 0000016 Project 0118183.02 Final (002)
	005 Contractor's App for Payment 02-21-2022
	CLCC - Pay App 5 - 2022_02-07
	01-17-22 council mins
	2022-02-07 BOA Minutes
	OT Report 01-07-22
	OT Report 01-21-22

